From: Nate Turner

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 4:23 PM

To: Dale, Bruce W (DFG); 'Ted Spraker'; Tibbles, Kristy R (DFG)
Subject:

Hi All,

| recently attended the Denali SRC meeting — which was held in Fairbanks this time. Steve Arthur, the
Denali head scientist gave an update on wolf populations and had provided some documentation for the
SRC to review. | have attached these NPS documents for your review, since we will be addressing a
request for emergency closures at the March Southcentral meeting. Mr. Arthur noted that human
harvest is low and infrequent near Denali boundaries, and that their most viable and healthy
populations continue in the Northeast sections — where the findings of emergency are requested by the
Alaska Wildlife Alliance. He has recently documented some wolf losses that appear to be related to
starvation — a theory that previously was not confirmed - in the Northwest portion of the park, and
believes this correlates to low prey populations and also unfavorable hunting conditions for wolves in
recent years.

Steve Arthur also referenced a recent study, which indicates that specific removals of certain wolves can
and has caused temporary pack disruptions, which have recovered by the next breeding season each
time, and that these disruptions very likely did have a temporary and limited effect of viewing potential
for the affected packs. The Park did not seem to be concerned by these random disruptions, especially
since they were related to legal harvests on state lands.

The Park, as represented by comments by the “new” superintendent Don Striker, seems to be
determined to maintain neutrality on these issues and did not express any concerns to the SRC related
to human caused mortalities.

All the Best,
Nate


mailto:alaskanate@gmail.com
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